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PREFACE

In my practice, I read a diverse and extensive number of technical,
business and legal publications every week. Just as I was starting this
book, I came across the article below. Of all the papers I have read that
deal with the points raised in this article, it struck me at the time (and still
does) as such a well-written and extremely readable summary of the
problems facing information technology agreements in general, and
outsourcing agreements in particular, that I was determined to include it in
this book. So here it is. I would like to thank the author, Paul Kallenbach
of Minter Ellison, for his permission to use this material.

Adam Vereshack
Toronto, May 2005

10 WAYS TO MAKE SURE YOUR IT CONTRACT GOES
OFF THE RAILS

Ever wondered why so many large IT projects end up going off the
rails? In fact, studies have shown that around half of IT projects end up in
various states of failure, recrimination or disarray. Well, in honour of all
of those failed endeavours, here are some basic tips on how not to run an
IT project. Obviously, we’re not responsible should you actually choose to
follow these instructions. But if a mere 50 per cent chance of failure just
doesn’t do it for you, please read on ...

1. You agreed to what?

As a supplier, start by ensuring that you have only the most basic and
superficial understanding of your customer’s needs. At all costs try to
avoid raising direct questions during the tender process, or conducting an
audit of your customer’s initial position or requirements, as these may
actually provide you with an understanding of the scope and how complex
their business really is. After all, it’s nice to have surprises. It’s also a
good idea for at least one party (but preferably both) to handsomely
reward the negotiating team for reaching a deal in a way that is totally
divorced from the commercial outcome.

This will help ensure that everyone starts off with a contract that is
both uncommercial and unworkable.
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2. You didn’t agree to what?

If you’re the customer, try to leave key issues (such as service levels
or disaster recovery) to a very late stage in the negotiations, particularly if
the project is critical to your business. That way, you’ll probably be
pressured into signing a deal with key principles unclear or unsettled. If
you’re really fortunate, the supplier’s performance in those areas will
deteriorate pretty much immediately.

3. You mean we’re supposed to make a profit?

If you’re the supplier, try to underprice the contract, so that it can
only ever operate at a loss (preferably a sizeable one). Also, consider
locking yourself in at this price for five, maybe even ten years. However,
you’ll also have to make sure there’s no benchmarking or price review
mechanism to deal with all that red ink.

4. Who needs clarity?

Try to describe the services to be provided in as little detail as possi-
ble — perhaps jot them down on the back of a paper napkin and staple to
the contract or leave the relevant schedule blank. Alternatively, if you’ve
got some time on your hands, attach every document that’s ever been
written relating to the project, and then liberally cross-reference between
them, especially the contradictory parts. Under nc circumstances give any
clue as to which documents are more important.

5. Process? What process?

Spend lots of time developing useful and practical processes for
managing scope changes, communication, project reporting, asset
tracking, resource planning, early problem identification and dispute
resolution. Then completely and utterly ignore them. Consider forming a
project committee that never meets or decides anything.

If difficult issues come up, avoid raising them at all costs. After all,
who needs more conflict in their life? It’s also helpful if you commit
nothing to writing, particularly minutes of important meetings or signifi-
cant agreed outcomes.
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In addition, also make sure that your own processes are completely
ineffective, your internal communication poor, and your record keeping
non-existent.

If you’re the supplier, this will mean you probably won’t charge for
all the hard work you’ve done.

If you’re the customer, you’ll most likely end up paying for services
you didn’t receive. Either way, you’ll be able to demonstrate how
charitable you are.

6. Spoiling for a fight

From the very start, show them who’s boss. If you’ve managed to
negotiate a superior commercial position, exploit it, and make sure the
other side knows you’re taking advantage (otherwise, where’s the fun?).
Be belligerent and obstructive: for example, why not query every single
invoice (no matter how small the amount)? Don’t compromise or be fair.
Make sure you communicate these tactics to staff at all levels, so that
everyone knows it’s “us versus them”. If you’re successful enough, very
soon the environment will become so adversarial and unpleasant that key
project staff (with their undocumented project know-how) will make a
dash for the emergency exit.

7. Nothing less than perfection

If you're the supplier, make sure that your pricing assumes abso-
lutely perfect performance, leaving no margin whatsoever for any adverse
events. After all, what could possibly go wrong? Even better, ensure that
the service levels you’re committed to are impossible to achieve.

That way, any profit margin you’ve allowed for will be quickly con-
sumed by the generous service credits you’ve agreed to for failing to meet
those service levels. On the other hand, if you're the customer, don’t
prioritise service levels according to business needs. This will ensure that
you will pay a sizeable premium to keep all systems at a critical level of
readiness.

8. You think you own what?

Consider ignoring IP issues. Then, if you’re the customer, important
data or materials that you once owned will probably end up in the
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supplier’s hands. This will increase the chance that you’ll be locked into
that supplier, or have to make hefty payments for the return of materials
you always thought were yours. You may even have the luxury of sitting
back and watching your competitors gain market share with your once
confidential information.

9. She’ll be right, mate

Are you concerned about the supplier’s financial viability? Don’t
worry about asking for performance guarantees. After all, they’re sure to
struggle through. Also, if you're completely dependent on their software,
don’t ever ask for the source code or require it to be put in escrow. That
way, when the supplier does go belly up, there’ll be no way you or anyone
else will be able to support the business critical software that you’ve just
spent two years implementing.

10. You’re leaving?

It’s just far too much of an effort to think through when you may
need to exit the relationship, or what you'll need to do at that time. So
don’t worry about it. After all, what are the chances of your business
being bought? Or the supplier becoming insolvent? Or the supplier failing
to perform? Or the customer not paying? Or the relationship just going
bad? Also, in no event address the process for transitioning personnel,
data and know-how to the new supplier. That way, all the valuable things
you’ve learnt from the project will be lost, and you’ll be free to make the
same mistakes all over again.
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